From:

To:

Cc:

Subject: Re: Hansard Corrections - Medical Research Future Fund Bill 2015
Date: Friday, 7 August 2015 2:00:28 PM

Attachments:

Dear Carol,

Further to our letter this morning which responded directly to the request that ACTA provide comment
on the proposed definition of medical innovation provided by the MRFF Action Group, we wish to
submit to the Committee the following proposed definition that would take into consideration both the
points raised by the MRFF Action Group and those raised by ACTA.

‘medical innovation means the application and commercialisation of medical
research, and the translation of medical research into more effective or more efficient
ways to improve the health and wellbeing of individuals and the community.’

We felt this would be of assistance to the Committee in determining a definition for medical innovation
for inclusion in the MRFF Bill that encompasses the full spectrum of innovation that leads to
improvements in health and the health system.

Many thanks,
Rhiannon
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